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Attach IA envelope is a diagram of the schoolb&#39;7C indicating where  was located and where he saw the shooter
b7D in the black trenc coa and the person in the white tee shirt who

threw the explosive device.
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On A ril 27 1999

&#39; J1was interviews a s res ence in e présence of&#39;his afher,
After advisement

f th &#39;d t� f tho e 1 en it o e interviewing agent an t e nature of the

interview, provided the following information:
On Aprg 20, 1999 attended school at Columbine

High School fter the end of fourth period
at 11:10 a.m., Information],
telephone number intended to meet
another friend in t e ca eter1a.an eave so ool grounds for
lunch. When their friend did not show up, they decided to stay
at school and study.

tarted to walk to his locker, located in the
east/west a way on the south side of the auditorium, near the
Science 12 room. While he was on the stairs located at the
southeast corner of the cafeteria, he heard a lot of commotion
coming from the cafeteria. He looked down into the cafeteria and
saw people moving around and heard screaming. He also heard
shots and the sound of projectiles striking walls and lockers,
which at first he thought were paint balls from the sound the
striking round ma e. He started back down the stairs and heardsomeone shout,�::i%::Pet out! Someone has a gun!�

Q was able to look outside the window on the
stairs an saw several students trying to hide and others lying
on the ground on the south side of the cafeteria. Mr. Sanders, a
teacher at Columbine High School, began telling everyone to head
downstairs into the cafeteria, but after hearing gunfire, told
everyone to go upstairs.

A large group of students went up the stairs on the
southeast corner of the cafeteria, and once at the top, ran to
the right and east through the east/west hallway on the south
side of the auditorium and out the exit by the math area.

and Mr. sanders went to the left towards the
1 rary, an hid behind a pillar near the top of

the stairs. ¬

mwmgamnaa 04/2711999 n Littleton, Colorado-

!-&#39;11ell74A-DN-S7419 "5  Datedlctated O4 28 1999

ail:   9 er
1nlsdocummtom92ta1nsnenherrecmunmchucmnorcmm1ua1maof�1eFB1.Itlathepropcrlyofthcl-�Blandtsloanedtoyouragmcyz
aandltsoontentsarcnot tobedlstrlbuted outddeyouragency. -
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After hearing gunfire,Qpeeked out from behind
the pillar and looked down the nort south hallway next to the
library. In the corner of this hallwa and the east/west hallwayon the north side of the auditorium:saw two white males
dressed all in black whom he did not recognize.

w one of the individuals, who was tall and
skinny, resse in black pants, black ts and a blacktrenchcoat, repeatedly fire a gun  s unable to describe
it further] east down the hallway owar s the administration and
main offices. Qcould see the shell casings ejecting and
what he thought were ullets coming from the muzzle of the gun.

Next to the tall skinny shootemg saw another
person, also dressed in a black trenchcoat en ing over a large
black duffle bag. This person appeared to be looking for
something in the bag. Since the person&#39;s back was t  he
could not provide a description of this person other an e had
the impression he was overweight. -

After taking this quick eek from behind the pillar,turned to say something tob and saw Mr. Sanders lying
on fl r r top of the s airs, with blood all around
him. then ran east through the east/west hallway
on the sout si e o he auditorium and out the exit by the math
area. They continued to run to a nearby house where they called
their parents to let them know they were safe.

Q first heard about Trenchcoat Mafia last year. He
only knew wo of the members of this group, which he described as
composed with weird people who dressed in black clothes and wore
trenchcoats, and played weird card games with pictures of nuclear
weapons on the cards.

a ebold was in his  ss lastsemester.  never talked to him, ut ew w o he was
because he s oo out as a result of his attire. Klebold always
dressed in black, wore a black trenchcoat and tucked "in his
trousers into military-style boots. He had long, shaggy hair.

i 1 1 *

also knewQ He gescriibedl ias nice, But rather weird, who I
resses in black clo es, including a black trenchcoat and
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black beret. gone told him, �I don&#39;t believe in God. I
follow Satan&#39;s ommandments&#39; and �We are all part of a big
computer game and someone else controls our lives.�

manufactu
also once toldE;;;;:]and other students how to
m, and describe e procedures and ingredientsre na a &#39;

b7C required. did not indicate he had ever made napalm, but
b7n gave the

photograp

impression he knew what he was doing.

identified Klebold and rom the
attached 1A envelope. was unable to

identify Eric Harris, whom he does not know.

Also attached in a 1A envelope is a dia ram ofColumbine High School indicating the location of[§:::::]and the
two individuals dressed in black.

u
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__ *_on Apr-i1_2g_, 1999_,E_ &#39; L

in erviewe a

in the presence of
with the permission o 15

mo er er a visement of the identity of the
interviewing agen an the nature of the interview, he provided
the following information:

at Columbine Hi h School&#39; �g . OnApril 2O, ich is the end of fourth eriodhe went to he cafeteria to meet his friends, {Last Name Unknown]. Just pI&#39;lOI" o ye :
e , w 1 e si ing at a table near the south window in the

cafeteria, he saw Dylan Klebold walk into the cafeteria through
the southwest entrance. He was dressed all in black, black
boots, black trousers, black shirt, a black trenchcoat, and was
wearing a backwards hat with a Boston Red Sox emblem.

[;g::;::]knew Klebold only by sight and indicated that
during lunc , e normally sat in his BMW in the parking lot on
the south side of the cafeteria.

d his friends walked out of the southwest
exit of t e ca e eria towards the soccer field. He heard what
sounded like a string of firecrackers going off, and turned
towards the school and saw two white males crouching along the
northwest corner of the cafeteria.

One person was dressed in a white short-sleeved tee
shirt and blue jeans, with no weapon visible. The other person
was dressed all in black, black trousers, black shirt, black
trenchcoat, a black beret, and was wearing what appeared to be a
black mask. He did not recognize either of these individuals
since one had on a mask and the person in the white tee shirt
because was crouched down with his back to him.

[:;:;;::]saw the person in the white tee shirt throw an
object abou e size of a soda can on top of the library. This

~object appeared metallic, since it looked silver in the sunlight.
One or two seconds after landing on the roof, it exploded with a

lnvestlgattonon 04/27/1999 at Littleton, Colorado  p p f H
nm0174A-DN-57419 - nmemuam 04 28 1999

by SA i
�nus document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It In the property orthe 1-Bl and ls loaned tdyour agency;
itandltsoontentsarenottobpdlltnbutedoutsldeyouragerzcy. &#39;
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loud boom, a flash of fire and puff of smoke. He then threw a
second object on the roof which also exploded.

After the second device exploded, the person dressed in
the black trenchcoat walked west from the northwest side of the
cafeteria, and shot at thre s near the southwest corner
of the cafeteria, with what believes was a shotgun.

After shootin at these three people, the shooter firedfour or five times at[ii;;;;1and his friends, who were about 40
to 50 yards away. They ,e o the ground, and after the shooter
entered the school through the southwest cafeteria entrance, they
got up and ran to a nearby house on Teller Court.

§;;:::::]knew who Eric Harris was, but never ta &#39;
him. He ows two other members of the Trenchcoat Mafia,

who raduated from Columbine High School last year an
During lunch, qusually sits by himself at a

ta e on e south side of the ca e eria, but he cannot recall if
he saw[::::::]there on April 20, 1999.

According to the audiovisual class transmits a
�Phrase of the Day� over television system each day at
the end of second period. recalls the Phrase of the Day
on April 20, 1999, which was roa cast on televisions in each
classroom, appeared to be written in German. He later heard from
other friends this Phrase of the Day was transmitted by
Trenchcoat Mafia members in the audiovisual class, and was
translated to mean&#39;�bday is the day you wish you werenw here.�

i
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On A ril 27 1999

Daveortramu1puod�[28[1999

W68 IR QIVIQWC at

�n the

with
presence of
the permission o is

a er er a visement of the identity of the
interviewing agen and the nature of the interview, he provided
the following information:

I I I I I !at Columbine
to lunch in e ca e eria a 1:15 a.m. on
after eating went outside the cafeteria by
11:30 a.m., he began walking up toward the

High School. He went
April 20, 1999, and
himself. At around
library on the idstaircase located on the northwest _side of the cafeteria.

l l saw two white males at t e
e what he thought was aop o airs, ne w m was ding

water/squirt gun.| |did not recognize
individuals.

either of these

Both were wearing all black, with black trenchcoats.
One was about 6�4" tall and was wearing a backwards black hat
with a.&#39;B&#39; emblem on it. He had no weapon visible. The other

b7c erson was about 5&#39;8" tall and had a large pistol in his hands;
,_ �E:::::]identified it as the TEK 9 assault pistol he has since

b&#39;D seen a picture of in newspaper reporting].

The shorter_person beqan firinq_the pisto1_down the
stairs. ooked at
him strange y an e own screaming. rea ize
had been shot, so he ran down the stairs an into the sou wes
entrance to the cafeteria. Inside, he told a janitor and other
students to get out because someone was shooting at other
students. He then ran east through the hallway on the south side
of the auditorium and then south down the Foreign Language area
hallway, warning other students and faculty about the shooter.

[;::::land several teachers and students hid in a
classroom or a out three hours, and left the school about an
hour after they heard the last gunshots and explosions.

lnvcs�gatwnon 04/27/19999 atLittl8tOI1, Colorado

F�1le#,l74A-DN-S7419  Datedlctated 04 28 1999
S*~�al_�:___| L

1111sdocurn:ntcmtauune1therreeommex1daumunorcm1dua1msofthcFBI.lt1athep:opcrtyofthcFBland1.sloanedtcyouragency§
ltandltsoontmtsarenotmbeduuibuledcutndcyoxnagaxy.
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has heard about coat Mafia, but only
knows two me era of the grou a Columbine student
who graduated last year] an At the timeq
believed the ta on in t e ac trenchcoat who was wa.the shooter was sinceQis about the same height and
build and always wears a blac trenc coat and a black beret.
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3.8 8 V188 O E 1 efltlt y o c e
interviewing Agent and was asked about her knowledge of shootings
at Columbine Hi h School il 20, 1999 and the
whereabou u &#39; &#39; &#39; e

vo un eere to e ntervie . "

who had been previously interviewed by an
Agent from t e Co orado Bureau of Investigation, provided the
following information:

I Iat CHS and was in the school
cafeteria at Ehe Fime of the shootings on April 20, 1999.

  stated she had no knowledge of the events leading up to
e s ootin at CH8 d� &#39; &#39; &#39; &#39;g nor id she participate in the p�execution of the shootin s at &#39; 1999. did

state that was friends with
the allege , ric arris an y an ebold.

escri as aving a a tem atone ime u no on er exhibits any ostile behavior.believes that  had no knowled e of the sh &#39; CHS or
he would have o er and

not to be in h .t e sc oo a e ime o e s ooting.
stated that when the shooting began she was in the

c a and heard  yelling for everyone to get down.
heard the s ooting ut she did not observe who was doing

t e s ooting.

stated she never saw or heard about any pipe
bombs nor 1 s e ever hear of an discussion about guns when shewas around Harris and Klebold.  d recall coming into
the C1-IS cafeteria in January or e ruary 1999 and seeing Harris
and Klebold holding a piece of paper which turned out to be a
diagram of the cafeteria and the cameras in the cafeteria. g

"2

Investigationon 4/23/99 y �Denver, Colorado

rim _174A-DN-57419  pbamdicvned 4/30499
"Y  m 9
This document contains neither ncommendadom nor condmionl of me FBI. I: is ch: ptopel� o�ha FBI and in loaned to your agency; 6;
itanditsconrenuuenouobedhniaalsdumidsyoungency. 5
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as a so aware arris an e o were a one ime

on iversion for stealing equipment out of a truck.
still finds it hard to believe that Harris and Klebo cou
allegedly perpetrate such a crime.

g:;;;;;;lrecalled that the only thing suspicious about
Harris an e o was on the Monday before the shooting, both
Harris and Klebold were in the CHS student parking lot after
school about 2:30pm - 2:40pm.[:::::;;]thought this was strange
as neither Harris nor Klebold ever s ayed after school for

I:|s=a &#39;12.2.s22sn=t

anything.

attended the CHS prom
reca e seeing o arris

time she recalledand Klebold at t e After Prom at CHS. The last

seeing either Harris or Klebold was approximatel 3:00 - 3:30am
when Haggis an§_§lebold said they wereJl§avin .

[;::;::;lstated that she would provide
she could n ur erance of this investigation.

any information

<

9
Q
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aseaou 18 owegeo sevens a ea otesooting
at Columbine High School  CI- S!, on April 20, 1999.

provi e t e
o owing =

stated that he had no knowledge of , nor did he
participa e in e planning or execution of the shootings and
bomb placement at CHS on April 20, 1999.

:15 friends with &#39;a.nd throu hbecame riends of Eric Harris an Dy an K e o d
b&#39;»&#39;C 3 1a
b7D

s a e
a ne t er arris nor e o were part 0 TCM t at e was

aware of.

stated he had no knowled e of bomb making byHarris, Klebold, or anyone else.  was aware that
Harris and Klebo wen shooting in the m a ns, but was not
aware of where the weapons came from. �

The last time sawi Harris or Klebold was at

_e____|
@ stated on the day of the Cl-IS shooting?

was at his ouse playing computer games when mot ercalled and told them about the shootins and was wongering if Q
_ had come home.or had called. _ additionall

. 315% O if --.¢ -

lnvmiptionon A4/23/99 .|ZDenver, Colorado W

rim 174A-DN-57419 egé Wbumdicumd 4/301991 _
» m " 9

This document mania: nelhermommenduiona norcomlndom atrh: FBI. hi: �u property o�be I-�BI_aad is loaned no your agency;
landhconwnusannotmbedku�medmmidzyuuragency. ;
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was avise o e en yo e

interviewing Agent an theppurpose of the interview. s
present during the interview were X  parents.
provided the following informatio :

! 92 lat Columbine High School  CHS! .
I I oes not personany Fnow Bric Harris nor Dylan Klebold.

On April 20, 1999, went to school at
approximately 8:15 a.m. and e atten d s second, third and
fourth hour classes. At 11:10 a.m., went to his fifth
hour math class. Approximately five to ten minutes into class,

he rd student d i tside of h s¢ a s running an scream ng ou &#39; i
c assroom. teacher instructed the students to get outof the buil ing. ran out the east  nt to
the math c m an ran across Pierce. then ran tothe park. waited a roximatelt ten minu es at the park
and then he went to house. then returned
home.

coul &#39;de any additional information
regarding the nc dent. did not see the suspects nor
anyone else carrying du e ags nto the school.

,

i

» <2

Investiguionon 04/27/99 .. Littleton, Colorado

rm: 174A-DN-57519  Dwdicnmd O4/27/99

11:Lsdacum:mconnimnei�:erzeeommsnda�ounorconchuionsoHheF8l. Itinbepmpenyoflhe Fklandlslomsdtoyoungencyz
&#39;nu�il:s0ntontllI&#39;¢n0tlobedi8d1&#39;bubd092t8ld:y092|tlgelI:y.
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__/I, April 27, 1999

;C14j%j 
up: an 99 Bill

Federal Bureau of Investigations
Federal Office Bldg. Ste. 1823
1961 Stout St. 18th. Flr.

Denver, CO 80294

Red Columbine High Trench Coat Mafia Profiles on AOL

Dear District Director:

I searched AOL member profiles over the weekend and found
the following alarming profiles under these screenames.

Member Name:

Location:
Birthdate:
Sex:

Marital Status

Hobbies:
mafia

Computers:

Occupation:
Personal Quote
Member Name:

Location:
Birthdate:
Sex:

Marital Status

Hobbies:

Computers:
Occupation:
Personal Quote:

|Tl|

L1t§lfEfn,Colorado,USA
a e
desperately single

hanging out with friends in trenchcoat

dell

warfare
remember the alamo

E1ttIeton COIOIEHO

C ;a;;
my I3itch .

buying new trenchcoats for
shotgun�
mafia

Subsequently, I emailed the following profiles that had mentioned
TCM in one manner or another with the following message to see if
it would draw a response. I had one s responded from

nd a negative response from [who expressed
s a r &#39;deceased murderer did npt"rssp5�a;

is a German name; = 3rd reichl messagqiwas
I must have entere the screename intorrect ylj

:1;Subj: deepest sympathy .1 3 i� E� ii;
-24 . .Date: 9 - 4

To:
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Columbine High xrench Coat Mafia Profiles on AOL: pg. 2 _

my heart goes out to all of you, your family, friends, teachers,
parents, and entire student body at columbine high and the
comunity of littleton. how could anyone have guessed that kosovo
could happen in our own backyards? may God bless all of you and
comfort you in these darkest times and heal your heart and souls.
may all those who have done wrong learn to walk the righteous path
of love and may all those who have been wronged against learn to
walk the path of forgiveness and peace. God has a plan for each
and everyone of us, and though satan uses our young impressionable
lost souls to deal destruction against us, even they can be wrestled
from the jaws of eternal death and damnation through the power of
love.

I surmise if you serve a search warrant on AOL, they would be
able to reconstruct most of the profiles and accounts for TCM
members as they keep all data, including emails [and deleted emails]
in their system for at least 6 months. The email trail will provide
the evidence of the scope and depth of the conspiracy, including
names of the co-conspirators. AOL also keeps a record of all the
sites that members open, thus bomb making, racist, and violent
links can be determined and perhaps point to a larger conspiracy
of established anti-government racist groups and/or militias.

It may also be worthwhile to look into the history of the parents.
Usually, Nazis, KKK, neo-Nazis, and other aryan and white suprema-
cists teens who are able to have access to weapons and bombs have
the tacit approval of their parents because they are raised to be
followers of Adolf Hitler&#39;s twisted and evil mentality.

I hope you will make sure that all those who have conspired to do
these cowardly and atrocious acts of wanton murder will be brought
to justice, no matter where and how high the trail takes you. Our
nation needs to be assured that these types of pyschopathic mass
murdering by our impressionable youth can be brought under control.

The law~abiding citizens of our great nation America appreciates
all that law enforcement is doing to solve this conspiracy on all
levels of government. Please don&#39;t give up until every last person
who had fore-knowledge of this diabolical plan can be brought to
justice in our nation&#39;s court system.

J

I&#39;m afraid that should law enforcement collectively fail to solve
the underlying criminal conspiracy and set an example to the youth
and racists in America, that Y2K may become the battle call for
all the nuts who will think that they can get away with doing any
violent act to innocent people with impunity. Thank you very much.

Sincerely

A CONCERNBD CITIZEN
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5., nu: May 4, 1999
92= 1&#39;»: SAC, Denver

Caelblz 174A-DN-57419

145"� 990429028 SX

Reference: Communication dated April 28, 1999

Your No. 174A-DN-57419 - 5�?

Title: _ERIC HARRIS - DECEASED,
DYLAN KLEBOLD - DECEASED,
UNSUB  S! ;
COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL BOMBING

LITTLETON, COLORADO,
4/20/1999

$P=*=1=�"&#39;�"=¢= April 29, 1999

Specimens: &#39;

Q1 CD-R labeled �Colorado Bureau of Investigation. . ..
Klebold, Dylan, D99-1333"

The results of the Computer Analysis Response Team
 CART! examination are included in this report. One �! CD-R
disc is being returned under separate cover directly to the case
agent, who should make a determination to what extent these
materials require entry into the ACS Collected Items database.

Specimen Q1 is being returned under separate cover to
the Evidence Control Technician in your office. No data storage
media or hardcopy printouts are being retained by the FBI
L b t .a ora ory  by

. l�7%*blJ»5"7-&#39;4/9
This Report Is Furnished For O�icial Use Only
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION &#39;
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Report of Examination

Unit: Computer Analysis Response ream Ptm=No.: �02! 324-E
Cuemlz 174A-DN�57419 LwNo: 990429028 SX

RmmksofEmumnakum:

Specimen Q1 contains a SafeBack 2.0 image of a
physical disk. The image was converted to a sector image and
examined for partition structures. A Linux ext2 partitions and
a Linux swap partition were found. All logical files on the
ext2 partition were copied to a CD�R disc.

A directory listing was made of the ext2 partition
and copied to the CD-R disc. The swap partition was copied as
a whole to the CD-R disc. The converted sector image was also
copied to the CD-R disc.
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Precedence; IMMEDIATE Date: O4/28/1999
�Io: National Security Attn: Q63!

1Al1 Field Offices

92J!@ DOMTER SSAs
Prom: Houston

CT-2

Approved By: _
.¢ &#39;g&#39;." .-"."

923&#39;:.92:*~I-&#39; &#39;
sh�====:=-=d B» it-1¢»=

..  5 /asCase ID #: 266A-HO�S3234  Pending! = ___ > f�ga
Title!   F Q Ulr.-._,;_,"92§&#39;,-.:;a ~ � ../ �mrsansr sous mnsxr &#39; #934/15
Synopsis: Threat to attack federal building s! on 4/30/I999.

Details: Attached for each receiving office is a copy of they text from an Internet chat room "conversation" which contains
non-specific threats to an unidentified federal building which is
to occur on 4/30/1999. Also contained in the text are threats to
agents who attempt to contact the subject. This information is
furnished for appropriate security measures by each field officeand to make notification to other federal agencies located within
each division as deemed necessary.

On 4/27/1999, the Houston Division received a copy of a
transcript from a conversation that occurred in an Internet "chat
room." The conversation took place between approximately 11:00-
11=30 PM CDT on 4/25/1999. The �Littleton, C0" chat room, hosted
by an Internet content provider called Excite, was dedicated to
discussion of the recent Columbine High School mass murder in
Littleton.

A articipant in the chat r ho used the moniker of
Q or possibly � identified himself as 5-I CLye - male. During e conversa ion, the subject made

>_the following remarks, among others:

�Columbine is a shit school�
�I love the school shooting�
�...should have kill more�
�you cannot trace m�.

�if I ever go to court, they will drop the whole case, God is an
asshole!�

�I blame society�
�I am gonna bomb a federal building on April 30, watch cnn�

Case ID = 266:».-no-53234 u Serial-;-5 ______________ -17 &#39;
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�male/20&#39; 45¢¢"- Q�let �law enforcementi come, I&#39;ll kill there ass"
�hey �fellow participanti wanna blow up federal buildings"
�you can&#39;t trace shit, you suck!!!!"
&#39;...I had email contact with �thosef guys, show�edi them how to
make that shit. there is web sites"
�If the fuckers �law enforcementl come, I&#39;ll kill there ass"923Hhen they knock on the door, the vibrations of the knock will
set off explosives...watch CNN April 30, it gonna be cool" ,
&#39;...people will know my name, if I die...�
&#39;...might be in texas&#39; §Responding to a question about thelocation of the Federal buildings to be attackedi
"watch for the big boom...CNN...3O&#39;

2

On 4/27/1999, FBI Houston made contact with Excite, theInternet chat room&#39;s host, headquartered at 555 Broadway, Redwood
City, California. FBI Houston transmitted a copy of the&#39;ect&#39;s remarks via facsimile to Excite representativeW who handles inquiries regarding threats. The Unite! States _ 6.-la�
Attorney&#39;s Office, Southern District of Texas, issued a subpoenato require the release of pertinent identifying information
retrieved from Excite records.

Information received from Excite indicated that thesubject accessed the chat room via BellAtlantic.net. Excite

ext was available for t!e serial. �Le
ed in FBINET, at the time, resided at

provided info ation indicating that the user may be associatedwith the mmew and have a zip code of 20002. Zip code "20002 is in the nor ea t_ &#39; &#39; . .

e

s section of Washington D C

a 1990 reference to a
No t

renc

D. . It is unknown if
to the tentatively

as the individua w o ma e the threats.

ml
The LEXIS searchidentified a F  noindication of Sr. or Jr.! who had a $5 Ju gement levied a ai thim in Washington D.C. in 1996. associated wasi

H Washington D.C. Houston s
beopinion the subject may thesubject is in fact associated and

Bel1Atlantic.net.

On 4/2a/1999, I-�BI Houston made contact with92 B 1antic&#39;s abuse investigator,i �advised that Be1lAtlantic  o
� e ermine the identity of the user if in fact he/she is a

subscriber of BellAt1antic.net. _said that he would

sEc! En
need

__ i -....._:-i-9 .q,___�s - ~�;_A_&#39; e;�~�,~ -;---.-�own-1.-1&#39;-J �."�-1 *92&#39; I-I -&#39;- �- -
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Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 04/26/1999
1;� To: /Béhver A
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From: Charlotte
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I

Approved B

Drafted By: kwb

Case ID #:é62-0 - I
Tit1e:_ ERIC HARRIS: ";/ �

DYLAN xtnsotn;

INFORMATION concanuxne snoorzuc IN LITTLETON,
COLORADO

Synopsis: E-mails received by the Charlotte, North Carolina FBI
Field Office concerning the Columbine High School shooting in
Colorado.

Enclosures: 2 - E-mails regarding the shooting that took place
in Littleton, Colorado.

Details: The enclosed E-mails were received by the Charlotte
Field Office regarding the shooting that occurred in Littleton,
Colorado. These B-mails are being forwarded to the Denver Field
Office for whatever action is appropriate.
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Columbin=HS.TheGlyAlamo U _ mum� 2 -», i �

lo� 4/26/99 9:29:HM

Subject: Columbine HS, The Gay Alamo
D�? Th 22 A f I999-l0�5 I42 -0500 -

From

To: o .gov

This message was forwarded to you from Deja News l
Deja News, the discussion network, otters tree web� ase access o more than
50.000 high-quality discussion forums. Come and visit us on the web at
http://www.dejanews.com/=22: mail

�-~-__--_-_--_--�---~c~--�--_-�-�an--Q---_-----Q�-ea----�_---en--ea.------s--->----_--_.

Fatbrain.com  *1 is the resource for technical minds. Visit us at:

http://wwwl.tatbrain.com/bestsellers.asp?currsubeode=TOP&£rom=DNref2§
for high-tech titles, interactive training products, research reports and manuals.
--_-.-.-._--_---_---_---~--e~--�_-----Q----_---u---q_--�-----__--_-----¢---__--_�-..-

 beginning of original message!

Subject: Columbine HS, The Gay Alamo
From: queen_je£f@my�dejanews.com
Date: 1999/04/20

Newsgroups: a1t.motorcycles.har1ey
Greetings Gay Bikers,

Today, a bunch of our fellow homosexuals at Columbine HS in Denver Colorado,
known as the Trench Coat Mafia, decided that they had taken enough crap from
the straight community that had been abusing them and have decided to take
matters into their own hands. We should all applaud their bravery and hope
that they can hold out as long as possible in their fight for gay people
everywhere. We can only hope that they can turn this into the gay alamo and
hold out for 13 days of glory. It they can hold out for two days I think gay
bikers everywhere should considering riding into Denver as a relief force to
fight alongside them.

We need to show solidarity!!!

Queen Jeff

--------- --== Posted via Deja News, The Discussion Network ==-----�---�

http://www.dejanews.con/ Search, Read, Discuss, or Start Your Own

 end of original message!

----_--nq-.----_-_-_--_--_--_cu-_--_�__--a--q-�--n---Q---��---_c~--�---<--Q-----Q-~--�--
You can view this message and the related discussion by following this link:
http;//www.dejanews.com/=zzz maf/dnquery.xp?search-threadisvcclass=dnserverirecnum=%
http://www.dejanews.com/-zzz maf/ Z D
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Subject: Crisis in Denver D

Date: &#39; &#39; -0400 .
Fronr &#39; ova.net> b-,C

To: <0 on |.gov>

Dd: Sir

92~,"�&#39;ll92a92;ebeenfoll0wingtbesituationinD¢nv:r,andwiththeree:mh:adliae:,!aoughtsom:thingTbenotefoundl
don�hinkwasleal. itsays l2Skino Andm:n�o:ndAp:�26.Ihiedlo�gmeitout|ndImovcdtheku::sumndun�lit
sly: l2kitztoIthinkthatisl2kids2.1�hctwogunmeatonkoul llpeople. �l&#39;hcycoulda�thav:knowatha!,soitmustbe
fmmlater.

A1oifyoummthel:tte:s:rmndit:ay:l2otziks,orl2oughtsi:g 12:06Ap|il26.Doesthattimcnaddatehaveany
signi�cancc?Sonytobotheryou,buzIthoughIcou1dhe1p,andDenverdosn�thavcanema�addn:s.

4/2609 10.04141



. U �. 92/~ ;... �ID I�i ". �l %@"v"
020111993! . - " - F27�

&#39; FEDERAL aunenu or INVESTIGATION _

Precedence: ROUTINE � Date: 04/28/1999

1 92/{oz Denver
.5.� .

X36 From: Milwaukee
&#39; Squad 8

Contact: s  414-291$
*P=>=°"<1 B1"

1>======= BY-|:|��%7
Cass ID #= 174-o~92;&#39;92°92
Title: ACTUAL AND ATTEMPTED BOMBINGS &#39;

b.lC AND EXPLOSIVE VIOLATIONS-TERRORISM
ZERO FILE "

Synopsis: Information received by Milwaukee Division regarding
an individual or individuals participating in an Internet �chat
room� possibly associatedwith the Trenchcoat Mafia.�

For information of Denver, on April 27, &#39;1999 OS
&#39;1 k D� &#39; &#39; r ceived a tele honic complainM1 wau ee 1VlBlOI1 e p
telephone number! Iadvised that he

a game room on e nternet at www.yahoo.comgames/checkers/camel  ch has a live chat room on the
bottom of the screen. identified three people in the chat
room referring to wha appened in Littleton, Colorado and how
"that wasn&#39;t nothing compared to what&#39;s going to happen on May 3-
4, 1999."Qefurther advised that the three individuals were
signed in chat room as

trenchcoat/mafia/ 16 , trenchcoat/mafia/42 , trenchcoatlmafial 666/ 666 .

Milwaukee is not conducting further investigation on
this matter and is providing this information to Denver Division
for whatever action is �deemed appropriate.

CC: @ Denver
2- Milwaukee

��nonoso av uw i �
WITH TEXT__ X
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,_ __ ine ig c oo
shootin . Present urin the interview was Mitchell&#39;s mother,

I - | who had originally contacted the
ask tofce I&#39;�vesE&#39;igaEing the shoo ing  REFERENCE RAPID STARTCONTROL NUMBER nu 1166! .-  as advised of the official

identity of &#39; iewing gen and the nature of the
interview.  hen provided the following information:

=>i=r=I:ew1n&#39;.I=w:mn.. . -.. . .. .».
a east one PETSOTI. at

- I -"- I - 0 " 0 &#39; oto &#39;." _ .T|Ti . -00 0 u-.� 0 0-

b0T92�92bS Th. I -v " 00. _ i-7 &#39; "1&#39; .. J. .
� 0&#39; &#39;oes 4 -" s person ¬.LpE arris an K eo ~
purc ase materials for the shooting and does not think this
person ever helped detonate any pipe bombs.

__ _ _ _ __ nows Harris and
K ebold we . ha
reporters reqa inq

4
?
3?

1m/ggtlgauonon 4/27/99m 31 Littleton, Colorado
mu 174A-DN-57419� and Rapid Start CN #DN1166 Datedlctated 4 28 99

a ac�
W1m;docum¢ntoontauun:1thuieonmmendat1omnurmnnlus1onaofmcFBI. Itl|thepmper:ydtheFB!andlaloanedtoyouragency:~&#39;

It and its contentsan not tobc distributed outstdeyuur agency.
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profiles for each erson w o re erence Harris and/or
the tggk fqgggd _ _ _ _ _ _ the screen
I a I a Faxes were
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174A-DN-57419� �

MWH:mwh

1

O telephonically
interviewed ,

CONTROL NUMBER  CN 1778:

telephone number a

� I I _ I T

telephonically conE§cE¬H the CoIbmE1ne ig c oo ask Force to
advise that she had gone onto the internet and had searched
account profiles on Americ - &#39; e names Eric

Harris and Dylan Klebold. faxed the account

name S

to the computer team&#39;Ior comparison to work they have done. A
copy of the faxes will be maintained in a 1A envelope.

3
2

on w92-<L�

Klebold to

forwarded
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, 1

On 4/27/99, S interviewed[;:::]
[::::::]date of birt regar ing a p one tip he call
into the Col h Sc ool Task Force  RAPID START CONTROLNUMBER l229!?E:::::::1was advised of the identity of the
interviewing the nature of the interview He then
provided the following information:

[:;;;;;1works at Pep Boys, 5134 S. Wadsworth Blvd.Littleton, do, telephone number �03!932-O606.l;;;;;;;;Faw
two white males enter the store on a weeknight, appr one
week before the shooting. The first male was described as a
white male, approximately 5&#39;9"-5&#39;10", with short hair, eyeglasses
and blue jeans. The second male was described as a white male,
approximately 6&#39;1", long hair with a red streak, fingernail
polish, a white substance on the lips, and all black clothing
 including a black trench coat!.

The two individuals asked[;::::;]if the store carried
d crossbone gear shifters, g ow s icks and road flares.[::::;:;:Fhowed the two individuals where the road flares were

. They asked if they could get a discount if they bought
them all and were told that the could not The twoW y . &#39; &#39; &#39; lsb&#39;C were in the store for approximately 25-30 minutes andtfig�igggoes
not believe they made any purchases said the in ivi uals
were acting �goofy� while in the sto . has not seen the
individuals in the store before this da ce this date.

B .9 Boys, 513.
S. Wadswor v ., itt eton, o ora o,

-0606 was interviewed on 4/27/99 by SAB advised of the identity
in ervie d the nature of the interview. He then
provided the following information:

s advised by one of his employees
wo in ividuals wearing black trench coats

si ver ipstick were looking to purchase road flares, fluorescent
candles, and skull gear shifter knobs did not see thein ividuals and does not think that th urchases

elieves they were in the store on a weekend and in the
evening

ntervieweOn S1&#39;1-&#39;_] ws   . Boys ....,. W...  .0
resent in t e s ore when the two white ma es were in the store.as advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent far?

. sh!"

&#39;Qi�-5- 5��%�~%92°92~£>5.
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the nature of the interview.  hen provided the following
information:

aw two white males wearing trench coats and
face make . se two individuals were between 16 and 18 years
of age. did not help these two individuals but is aware
that they a as ed another employee for road flares. &#39;

ii
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174A-DN-57419
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{&#39;1

ril 27, 1999, S &#39; &#39;

King Soopers Gro ore
regar ing 1; e High School shooting TRAPID swam-&#39; comaotNUMBER 1271!.£§fiEfEi;iwas advised of the identity of the
interviewing gent an the nature of the interview.  en
provided the following information:

school
None

the

ontacted King Soopers stores near the
and near e resi ences of Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold.
of the stores has video surveillance cameras which cover
parking lot, store entrance, or store interior.

advised that he was called to the King Soopers
store locate at 64th and Ward on the day following the Columbine
High School shooting. Inside the store, is a wireless

&#39; &#39; d an employee named
was called Q9 wi ness as::e wirezess communicagions company; Z §]advised

tha was one of the three individuals who was contacted[::::]
in a field near the high school during the shooting.

¢

. &#39;»92�l�i
011- =s&#39;»»m-6%»
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&#39; On 4/27/99, S ontacted managers at
Costco, Park Meadows Ma , ar ea ows Center Drive,
Littleton, Colorado regarding the Columbine High School shooting.
The managers were advised of the identity of the interviewing
Agent and the nature of the interview, which was

made by Harris and Klebold on 4/13 99.
tele h n and

umber

ey wou c ec the Costco compu er a_a ase o
Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold had made any purchases
the date April 13, 1999.

a vise a

determine if
at Costco on

On 4/27/99, S as telephonically contacted and
advised that no purchases were made by Harris or Klebold on the
date mentioned.

fbirth

regar ing ap ar on ro u er , a tip a
called in statin that she had seen Harris and K e o in Costcoon 4/13/99.J;:;;j;;;]advised that she saw three white males
wearing bla coats inside Costco on 4/13/99 between 15:45
and 16:15. The three were near the food area of Costco eating
free samples which had been placed out. After seeing pictures of
Harris and Klebold in the paper,:;-ealized that two of the
three individuals were Harris and Klebold.

b7C

escribed Harris as a white male, approximately5&#39;10", approximate age 17-18, wearing trench coat  whichcame down to the ankle! with a hood. [:;E::;:]described Klebold
as a white male, approximate height 6 - , approximate age
17-18, wearing a trench coat  which came down to the ankle!.

escribed the third individual as a white male,
age unknown, approximate height 5&#39;10", wearing a trench coat
which was shorter that Harris&#39;and Klebolde trench coats.

d not see any of these individuals carryingany items an i not know if they made any purchases.
5

5»
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1

On 4 /2 8/99 , S  telephonical ly
contacted the Colorado S a e a ro regarding Rapid Start
Ti Number 1787, which advised that CSP �Has received e-mails�.SA was advised that the officer who had called in the tip
wa tly on the Columbine High School Task Force and the e-
mails would be faxed to the command post.
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Rapid Start CN: 1777
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mt

contactedl _ || �regarding Rap� Start Tip &#39;§&#39;1777 which she had called intoe o umbine High School Shooting Task Force. as
advised of the identit of the interviewing Ag ature

�of the interview.  en provided the following
information:

accessed America On-Lline  AOL! and queried
account ro 1 es or eople listing themselves as members of theP P

�Trench Coat Mafia�. st e would fax two e~
mail addresses to the tas orce. ad no information
about the shooting.
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174A-DN-S7419

RAPID START CN: 1775

On

�: MWH:mwhz9£B/ 1

4[2§L99h_SA telephonically

provided the

IQ�
Ma ia�.

Investi ator

Office.

e ephone number
as a vise o e identity of the

d the nature of the interview. She then
following information:

advised that she is a professional web surfer.
e the web to find sites used by the �Trench Coat

&#39; ral sites which were checked by
efferson County District Attorneys

a no in ormation regarding the shooting.
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1
1,�

92 a. *

ele honically
a e o irt elephone number

e ective until May 3, w telephone number
regarding Rapid Start Tip #1785 which she had
e Columbine High School Shooting Task Force.

as advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent and
e na ure of the interview. She then provided the following

information:

s looking for materials to help her ten year
old daugh er un erstand the school shooting when she came upon a
web site  web location not recalled! which contained information
about violence, killing Christians and killin Blacks Withinthe web site was a link to a chat room�logged off and
could not provide information about th ite, chat room or anyscreen names that were on-line.  d no information about
the shooting.

�mail address is AOL , COM =

ii
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Rapid Start CN: 2127
MWH:mwh

contacted
A tele h ni all

er being advised"o£&#39;_E&#39;he � 7

interviewing gen an the nature of the interview,
provided the following information:

ear

ht over the shoo ing
had spent the day

onso e er after the

also told _ that _ had told her
-!~ &#39;=¢1� !:!" t - w,- e~&#39;Qg i§I11~!�1 III�...
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�-v" = - &#39; " � "- S W88~-~ A ~ ~= " ~&#39;- - ~ - -- rs, Eric Harris.
further stated that she was distrau .

that swit an a heled c
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1

On 4/29/99, S telephonically
contacted J _ _ ing Soopers
Groce Store telephone number pager number
 -egarding the Colu ine ig c ool Shooting.

dvised that the King Soopers store located
near Belleview an Federal  next to a bowling alley! does not
have a video surveillance system capable of capturing activity in
the sto lot, at the store&#39;s entrance or inside thestore.  urther advised that King Soopers has no way of
determining 1 ric Harris or Dylan Klebold had purchased propane
tanks unless they used a King Soopers purchase card.

checked account activity for the Harris family
and the mily and found no purchases of propane sales to
either family using a King Soopers card for the time period
January 1, 1999 through April 29, 1999. Harris or Klebold could
have made propane purchases without using a King Soopers card and
these sales could not be traced to either individual.

_-.
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9292§ &#39;

telephone number  was
telephonica contacted regarding the Co u ine Hig SchoolShooting.  nas advised of the official identit of the3°79 interviewing gen and the nature of the interview. :could
rovide no information about the shooting or the subjects.

bstated that the two subjects came into his business on St.
Patrick&#39;s day, 1999 to get h c  stated that bothHarris and Klebold told him  a , ey were from
Colorado.
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leilollceeo e
e-era =ureau o nvestigation  FBI! regarding the Columbine-

High School Shooting. After being advised of the identities of
the interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview,[::::::::]
provided the following information:

advised that on_§he day of the shooting, she
and went to the area of

e up going to
�ends, Phonei  of :. ;-Iiese three

e a een arrested at the. :19 friends with all
knows t a none of them know Eric

left her 3o at
Columbine High c oo . e en
restaurant where s

 Phonetic!
individual o a
school as they w o o serve
three of these individuals and
Harris or Dylan Klebold.

[:::::::]initia1ly told the interviewing Agents that she
had met Eric Harris in either November of December of 1998 and
had seen him approximately six times total. wasintroduced to Harris b one of frie  LastName Unknown  LNU! .  u Harris at a coffee house
in Denver or at a cl in LoDo. further stated that she
had driven Harris to his house in Litt eton from a coffee shop on
one occasion.

described Eric Harris as a white male who wasapproximagely ;;;J-6&#39;2", age approximately 2O�21, &#39;nny
build, who weighed approximately 115-120 pounds. further
stated that Harris wore:&#39;Gothic" clothes which she escri d as
big, baggy, black clothing.

[:;::;::1wa stioned more about Harris. After ashort perio o t meiEE§:::f:jadmitted that the person she had
been describing as Eric arris was not Eric Harris but an
individual &#39;rst name was Eric but whose last name she didnot know. [:EE:f:fjdescribed this Eric as having long black hair
which came o is collar and was worn in a pony tail. This Eric
also has both of his ears pierced and wear rrings the
pierced ears and has a deep, quiet voice. admitted that

uwummm0n"_4/30/99 u Denver, Colorado g
92- .nm0171;-n,- a - a=- - . H CN= 2127 nnsmmmm 4130/99

sn

by SA

1�h1sdocum::nt contains ncttherrecmmxendadonanoroonduslonsof�xe I-�BI. It&#39;ll the propeztyofths F�landlsloanedtoyour
lt and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. -
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I

Oh;n�nuatlonol&#39;l-�D-S020! _ . _ .n;=
she has no connection to Eric Harris or lan K1ebold.
met a Columbine High School student named at a c once

-but has no c tion to Columbine High Sc oo other than the one
meeting with LNU. . &#39;

9  1knows of the details of the shooting from the
news media. e as never met Harris parents and did not console
Harris� mother following the shooting  as she stated to
individuals at her work! claims that she had stated toindividuals at her work that s-he EIBW Eric Harris and wanted to
console his mother. Gisele sorry for the parents of Eric
Harris.

stated�_t._hat she feels she ca attentionof law en orcement a led her friend  and told that she, knew o e e shooters
in t e o umbine Rig c oo s ooting and

&#39; "12Skitzo"  phonetic!.

overheard the telephone conv an a ter
. going to so oo t e next day, told police that knew one

of the shooters and had knowledge that Rangevi w ool in
b-;c d be attacked soon. Upon hearing what

has said, a Police Department and

:obtain &#39; formation about the school shooting
from the newspaper.  ad a note written by Harris which
was published in the newspaper and saw that the German music
group "12Ski &#39; was mentioned as well as the date April 26,1999.  became afraid that something would happen on April
26th a er rea ing the article.

Reference Rapid Start Control Number 2127.
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- _FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: O4/29/1999

To: Denver Attn: SA
1

92�{"
From: Boston "

Bedford, New Ham shire RA �03! 472-2224c ntact: s  ext.ELDLOADED
~=»»Qs»A@>�?a
Drafted By:   V�THOU7&#39;:;;-5~,;;.&#39;_ :�-~�""�
Case ID in 174A-DN~5&#39;7419  Pending! B92&#39;_____%�!Jk%&#39;._&#39;-"E"
Title: cowmsms area scnooz.

-

Synopsis: Information provided to FBI�Denver regarding Columbine
School shooting.

Reference: 04/28/1999 telcon between SAG and SAG
Administrative: Advance copy faxed to Denver Task Force at
303/271-8220 on 04/29/1999.

I Enclosures: For Denver, one �! copy of Nashua Police Department
/ report relating to 04/21/1999 Internet "chat." .

D t i1 On 0 received a tel h n alle a s: ep o e c
from Detective of the Nashua, NI-I Police Dept. NPD re arding a c t zen complaint. DetectiveqforwardedSlk� a copy of NPD reports into this matter. T e facts of
the NPD report are as follows:

On O4/27/1 &#39; ernet "chat"
between screen names During the
course of the "chat, c 1a on with the
"trench coat mafia" an t ea ens Preliminary
examination conducted by NPD suggests at uses Prodigy
as his/her ISP.

Information forwarded to Denver for Rapid Start
Information/Referencing. No leads set; any further investigation
is at the discretion of Denver.
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, �_sivhd is� trench coa�. ~&#39;afia?? &#39; &#39; 5-" 79"20S36

that: my gang" .a"couple of my __ -&#39; -
oys set things straight earlier

coda in colorado . b7C &#39;

there
then your a jerk, a lot of lives are involved

more are gonna be involved
eah if were lucky it will be you
yeah but i&#39;m gonna be the one with

e -un and you will be on the
other end of it
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Precedence: ROUTINE� Date:

To: Denver

Sgbm: Tampa
92£&#39; Orlando RA

Contact: I.

Approved By:

Drafted By:

Case ID #: 174A�DN-57419

Title: Columbine Highschool

Synopsis: Forward information received from Orlando Police
Department regarding Dylan Klebold.

Enclosures: Enclosed for Denver is one statement written by
received Orlando Police De rtment, Orlando,$2.] &#39; bar Pa

Flor a, regar ng an encounter with DYLAN KLEBOLD.

Details: Office f the Orlando Polio nt took
the enclosed statement fro do Texas
DL# telephone nu The s a ement
reports eting with DYLAN KLBBOLD at a truck stop in
Colorado. sported that KLBBOLD offered to sell C-4
explosive bombs for[:::::] Please see attached

for full details.statement

This is being provided for informational purposes and
any action deemed necessary.

C366 ID : 174A-DN-57419 Serial : 78

Page 1

05103/1999
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

i : To: National Security Attn: NIPC,
" ,5.�
n .- &#39;.92 z

- Prom: Denver

Squad S

192=>1=r<~==1 =v= |:l
*=======&#39; ==~ |:1=a
Case ID I: 174A-DN-57419  Pending!

Title: nnrc HARRIS tnscsnssn!; ",
nwnan xnzsonn  nscsnssn!;
UNSUB  S! 2 /

1, conunsrma men scnoon sonsmc,
� LITTLETON, COLORADO,

04/20/1999

b~&#39; 1lBd1�%0&#39;l.$¢-

{psi
�"1.

I Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 04/26/1999

b7C

Synopsis: Request for NIPC personnel to travel to Denver in
support of the capioned investigation. -

Adminietra - telcal between S  FBI
Denver, an NIPC, on 04/26/1999.

Details: On O4/20/1999, a bombing and shooting attack at
Columbine High School, Littleton, Colorado, resulted in 15

b7C

deaths, including Harris and Klebold, and injuries to 18 others.
In addition to tactical and crime scene support, FBI Denver is
providing significant resources to the ongoing investigation.

In order to facilitate the Fsfs investigative role, it
is requested that two NIPC personnel travel to Denver to assist
in this investigation.

O0
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1

5.

Datcof &#39; 4 26 99

was a vise o e �ent$es cTf �fe " &#39;-&#39;
interviewing Agents and asked about his knowledge of the events

_ that lead to the shootings at Columbine High School on April 20,
1999. auras also asked about his knowledge concerning the
purchase o weapons by Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold.

Also resent during_t_he interview was|-_?T|f;-.=her[:; " &#39; &#39; 9 5 I
provi ed the

astated that he had no knowledge of, nor did he
participate in e events that lead up to the shootings at
COl1.1�92bIl.!&#39;l¬ High School  CI-IS! .

IIIIIIIIIII IDTZIIQHQIQQ &#39;I l _

� onning e - ac renc coa s lC ers 111 orer to
intimi-ate t e kids that_picked on them. " �

ef renc oat a ia pic ure in e
CHS year oo was a Joke it
provided comic relief to t e 1 s t at wore t e ac trench.
coats.

I _ I Ibegan to know_gHarris and ebo
e was goo rien s wi

that Harris and Klebold
the same interests in co uters co uter ames

o arris an .

share man of
etc.

both Harris an K e o egan to wear t eirs. e eve
that they wore the coats for self r t t�p o ec ion. stated that
Harris was not a very bi erson an was more suscetible to�getting picked on than Klebold,

|||vgg�&#39;g1tion9|| g 4/22/99 .1 Denver. Colorado

File! 17 - - "&#39; Datedicnmd __4_/26/99 g
SA

w SA

This documem conmim neither reeomnenduiom nor concluziom of uh: FBI. 1: is the pmpcny of the FBI and is loaned xo your agemy; �B
itlmliucontcntsarenntlobedi�libuteddllllllltyourlgency.
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six feet tall. recalled that Harris was depressed about
his size and ge ing picked on. was aware that Harris�
nickname was "Reb" and Klebold&#39;s n c ame was �Vodka�.

After Christmasbegan to - &#39; -. hat Harris was
b o|||0 �Q &#39; q~_0 �:_:�0_ ml. &#39;-;ol_oo lo .00.

arris ean ettin into German
muslc ~.IE~1§1I=1I

� a
band called Rams ein. � a so recalled that Harris be an
readinq_ books _on I-Iit1er_an concentration camps.

Approximately one month ago Harris brought a
cartridge _f_i11e_Q_ wit;g_ what th

1
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I
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Ci}u;nuationofFD-3020! .0: 4/22/99 .Pl|¢ 3 _

a car r1 ge wra e 1n uc ape an use w.1t
ma c es and a strin . stated that ossiblz K1ebo1<L_ and

recal1ed on another _occasion,_ Harris and Kleboldhad set o a evice! � Iwas not
sure what kind of a s. V

� restated that over the last month or so he� did
b7C not see Harm -1 . --- - u h, excet: at school, because he was
b-H! hanging around � a lot. � knew Harr&#39; .= - o-.

Klebold.stagdtha ar = 92I-J--B
� went to rom Saturday night, Apr:i.1_17L 1999 __

i s a e &#39; eo - wen o prom wm o1n
- erson Harris

did not o o rom as ¢T-Jlir-11Ir;I;T-1iIiIlT6£$F.�l=r$�
b7 ; &#39;-  - - - - �921I1=;i�3&#39;~E��I&#39;=TTiTiI$-. =
b7D ac ua wen 1n o e school for After Prom �|  Harris, and Klebold p aye t e po er

ta les toget er an everyone seemed to be having a good time.
 d he last saw Harris and Klebold sometime around 1:30am
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c<»92n:§s:-smorso-302a! .0n4/22/99, Jase 5
-

At� aroximatel 10:15am, Aril 20 1999 left

� é �mI=1Iaa-ii�itsitaietil�rzsi

ii state it was not unt I ca e
an to - e o s aut the shootings and ques ione w ether they

b&#39;7C acts of the shooting began coming over the
b-H; tel-evision began to susp Harris, Klebold, andpossible others were involved. mde numerous attempts to

contact Jefferson County Sheri s 1 , to tell them
what he knew about Harris and Klebold. stated that JCSO

kept putting him off or the line was constant y busy so hedec o to Clement Park so he could tell what he knew.
When arrived at Clement Park he was eventually detained by
JCSO an a er debriefed.

Just weeks prior to the CI-IS shootings? began to
notice that Harris was becomin more aressive an was ickin
fihts with other eole.

b&#39;7c was unaware of any Websites that Harris had.
b&#39;7D

Aw-=== we =hoo=1ng=d recalled in retrospec a approxima e y one o wo
wee s prior to the shooting she had observed Harris .9 IO . - .. .

t e paper was a iagram o e so oo ca e eria a ong W1 e
location of the cameras.
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chi.-amass»-mu .On_4/22/99 .m= p _§_
was then asked by the interviewing Agents about

any knowle ge e may 9-. ~ - where the weapons used in
"000 &#39; 0&#39;.� -u� vu _ stated that 118 did I&#39;8C�11

P il Duran, had taken Harris an
K 8&#39;0 &#39; S1§§3IEH-EBEIEFI �V�! 0&#39; use -0|" 0 -no -00.-
to-ether.

Harris an K -fl;-. g purc ase a gun rom Duran or one of
Duran&#39;s friends. _ - - led that the gun they purchased was
an AK-47 or a �Tech�. � stated at the time he did not know
what a Tech was, and n act at fir hought they were talking
about a computer. In any event thought to himself that
this talk about guns was not good. However he had no idea of the
events that were going to happen at CH8 on April 20, 1999.

b7C &#39;

b7D &#39; "

s ated"he observecr�arfis an e o
smo�znq &#39;:poE&#39;:_ on one bccasion.

�concluded the interview by stating that he was
more than wi ing to assist in this investigation and was asked
again if he had knowledge of, or participated in the lannin orexecution of the shootings and bomb planting at CHS.

ould not have allowed
restated that he did not and as further proof, if ha een aware

ime o e s oo 111 or

8 SC OO 8 E ime O B B OO ILDQB.
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FD-192 Page 1

Title and Character of Case: I

COLUMBINE HIGH$CHQOL
&#39; I

Q ,

Date Property Acquired: Source from which Property Acquired:
. CBI

04/27/1999
LAKEWOOD co b7C

Anticipated Disposition: Acffired Bf: iii? �ffffi
Description of Property: "IO Date Entered

1B 2

1. ONE �! CD ROM CONTAINING BACKUP OF LINUX DRIVE FROM
DYLAN KLEBOLD

Barcode= E1379706 Location: ECR FD 7 04/28/1999

C388 NUmb8I= 174A-DN-57419Owning Office: DENVER s !éi¬:j:>

:H£§CX!PY&#39;
Supervisor
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b4/28/sé . ICMIPR01
15:04:06 FD�192 Page 1

Title and Character of base: � � 4

COLUMBINE HIGHSCHOOL

i

Date §roperty Acquired: Source from�w�iEh Pro erty Acquired: B7
1"

04/27/1999 b7D

Anticipated Disposition- " - � D D -

DESTROY

Description of Property: D Z Date Entered
1B3

1 3&#39;HREE INCH FLOPPY COMPUTER DISK INITIALLED GP -AND DATED 4/
27 99

Barcode: 21154756 Location: ECR 1 04/2a/1999

Q
� F

Case Number: 174A-DN~S7419 � �

Owning Office: SACRAMENTO
Supervisor

£4/.<&#39; /�W
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05/11/99 - _O ICMIPR01
13=os=o1 FD-192 Page 1

Title and Charactér of ease: L *4

HARRIS. ERIC. 0
COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL

1

Da e&#39;§ro ert Ac i dp y qu re : w1é%<£h Property Acquired: O
05/10/1999 b7 ;

LAKEWOOD CO .

Anticipated Disposition:
Description of Property: Z Date Entered

1B 4

1. ONE MAGE COPY OF LINUX COMPUTER SBIZED
FROM

Barcode: E1379731 Location: ECR FD 1 O5/11/1999

3
1

Case Number: 4"-DN45&#39;i41�9O O � L

owning Office: DENVER

Supervisor
FiECCPY
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16:05:20 so-192 Page 1

&#39; 0   9,, I
Title and Character of éase: I

HARRIS, ERIC, n 7

COLUQBINE axon SCHOOL

Da§g,PropertY Acquired: Source from which Property Acquired:
AMERICA ONLINE

" 05/01/1999
b7C

Anticipated Disposition: Ac�fired Bf: I I :§���:f?fffj:::::]
Description of Pro�erty: &#39;I �* �Date Enteredj

1B 5

1. ACCOUNT INFORMATION ON ERIC HARRIS
2. SECOND CD FROM AOL - ERIC HARRIS

Barcode: 21379733 Location: ECR FD 1 05/11/1999

��* Case Number: 4-DN�57419 � �&#39;

Owning Office: DENVER _.�

r-M&#39;l m@i13m 4; c CIINQ-L.� .i.&#39;umnu.a- - -.-~.e.<. 1.: 1. �:.¢�"�-&#39;. -
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�N� �. j I

i Title and Character of éase: I �Z Z &#39; I

HARRIS, ERIC, D
COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL

, 4

Da§§fPro§erty Acquired: I w�ich Property Required:
JEFFERSON COUNTY DISPATCH 911

- 07/13/1999 b7C

Anticipated Disposition: Ac ired B"§"* I -I �O�? L

DESTROY I I
1 A &#39; &#39; &#39; " " 7

Description of Property: 01*� Date Entered
1B 6

1. ONE SONY DIGITAL AUDIO TAPE  DT-120! &#39;
DIGITAL COPY OF 911 TELEPHONE CALL FROM COLUMBINE HIGH
SCHOOL LIBRARY ON 4/20/99

Barcode: E01749163 Location: ECR FD 7 07/14/1999

§
t

inCase Number: 174A;nN-57419 ���"
Owning Office: DENVER

I  Supervisor 1
FILE c0PY
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07/14/99 ICMIPR01
09:07:58 FD-192 Page 1

Title an� Character of Case: A i I

HARRIS, ERIC, D
COLUQBINE HIGH SCHOOL

Date; roperty Acquired: O hich Property Acquired:
-JEFFERSON COUNTY 911 DISPATCH- 07/13/1999

b7C

Description of Property: O� I Date Entered
1B 7

1. ONE MAXELL PROFESSIONAL DIGITAL AUDIO TAPE  R�94DA!
DIGITAL COPY OF 911 TELEPHONE CALL FROM COLUMBINE HIGH
SCHOOL LIBRARY ON 4/20/99

Barcode: EO1749164 Location: ECR FD 7 O7/14/1999

4
Q

_ 8

Case Number: 174A-DN-57419
Owning Office: DENVER

Supervisor
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&#39; Title and Character of éasef &#39; C 1 1

HARRIS, ERIC, D
COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL

1

Datgfkoperty Acquiredr Source from which Propertydkcquiredz C Z
FBI ENG. RESEARCH FACILITY

&#39; 08/10/1999 " b7C

Anticipated Disposition: Ac%ired Bf:   it CCaséC*A ent: Z
_ C, ,, _ 7  i

Deécnption of Property: Date Entered
&#39; 1B 8

1. ONE ENHANCED COPY OF 911 TELEPHONE CALL FROM COLUMBINE
HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY ON 04/20/99

Barcode: El379986 LO¢&tiOn: ECR FD 7 08/26/1999
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_ It I, g

Title and Chafacter�of Oase:

HARRIS, ERIC. D
COLUNBINE HIGH SCHOOL

I, �

Date Property Acquired: erty Acquired:

12/07/1999 b7D
b7C

Anticipated Dispositiori   9*  Z
Description of Propeity: 9 9� Date Ehtereid

189

FOUR �! SALIVA SAMPLES FROM  ONE CONTROL
SAMPLE

Barcode: EO1&#39;77&#39;787S L Location: 12/07/1999
SPECIAL HANDLING: OTHER HAZMAT: BIOLOGICAL
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Case Number: 174A-LDN-57419 "Owning Office: HOUSTON W �
D..C;9211199
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ROUTING SLIP
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_ TO: SQUAD supsnvzsoa  :_/E 92 &#39;
rnou= svrnsncs ponraon TECHNICIAN

suaatcr= ENTRY or svxnsncs

Pleas initial the attached FD192 and route to rotor for
filing.
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Page 1
Title and Character of éese: " &#39;

HARRIS, ERIC, D
COLUNBINE HIGH SCHOOL

DatgjProperty Acquired: Sourcf fi�? f�ff� ffiffftyAcquired:
12/07/1999 b7C

b7D

Anticipated Disposition:    j
Description of Property: I IzIDBte Entered

13 10 &#39;

1. ONE �! ENVELOPE WITH HAND WRITING EXEMPLARS
2. ONE �! ENVELOPE WITH FINGERPRINT CARDS

Barcode: 201750203 Location: ECR FD 7 12/10/1999
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Case Number: 174A-DN-57419

Owning Office: DENVER ¥i%¬::;:> �§%;?7/,//
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